
Walker, Ardyth COE

From: jimmy nickerson [jimmygearuphotmaiI.com] .j3Jr3 o’-t--Ef9
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 4:14 PM
To: awaIkermaimidade.gov
Subject: Ethics Questions

Goodafternoon,

Per our conversation, I would like specific information relating to
conflicts or prohibitions as it relates to County Employees
participating in
the process of applying for grants CDBG

My business partner and I are applying for the CDEG grant and I wanted
to
know if the fact that he is a Metro-Dade Transit employee presents a
conflict?

Please include the ethic guidelines to ensure that we are well within
the
legal parameters. Moreover, I would like to know he would be able to
participate in this process. For example, we he be allowed to include
his
name in the package, attend various meetings, participate in the
presentation of proposals, etc.

Thank you so much for your time and consideration.

Jimmy N.

Check out the latest news, polls and tools in the MSN 2004 Election
Guide!
http://special.msn.com/msn/election2004.armx
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Walker,Ardyth COE

From: Walker, Ardyth COE
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 4:14 PM
To: ‘jimmy nickerson’
Subject: RE: Delivery Status Notification Failure

The Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics ordinance permits your
company to apply for CDBG funds. However, Section 2-ll.lmprohibits
your partner from appearing at any county meetings including meetings
with staff regarding the application for CDBG funding. Further, your
partner should not sign the application documents. Moreover, your
partner should not sign the final contract or funding agreements if
funding is approved. Please contact me if you have any further
questions.

Original

Message

From: jimmy nickerson [mailto:jimmygearup@hotmail .com]
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2004 4:29 PM
To: awalker@miamidade.gov
Subject: FW: Delivery Status Notification Failure

Please review and send response. Thanks so much.

>From: postmaster@mail .hotmail .com
>To: jimmygearup@hotmail.com
>Subject: Delivery Status Notification Failure
>Date: Thu, 15 Jul 2004 13:13:49 -0700
>
>This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.
>

>Delivery to the following recipients failed.
>

> awalker@maimidade.gov
>

>
>

Get fast, reliable Internet access with MSN 9 Dial-up - now 2 months
FREE!
http://join .msn . click-url .com/go/onmOO20036lave/direct/0l/
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